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FRCOM Janet Leisinger

DATE 6/21/2013 7:05:26 AM PDT
RE 506761490

COVER MESSAGE

—0Onginal Message——

From: nfo@legalzoom.com [maifto:info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 9:.09 AM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fl

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
emor, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can ohly provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and 1s located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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COVER LETTER
H13000135968°3
Department of State

Division of Corporations
P. Q. Box 6327
Tallahassee, F1, 32314

supsect:. 1804 Haiti United Inc.
(PROPOSED CORFORATE NAME - MUST IRCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed is an original and one {1) copy of the Articles of Incorporation and a chieck for :

£70.00. $78.75 $78.75 $87.50

Filing Fee Filing Fee & Filing Fee Filing Fee,
Certificate of & Certified Copy Certitied Copy-
Status’ & Certificate:

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

rrom: Lacey Fuell, Legalzoom.com, Inc.
Name (Printed or typed)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100

Address

Glendale, CA-91210

Ty, State & Zip

323.962.8600 x 7625

Daytime Telephone numkber

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com

E-mail address: {10 be used Jor future annual report noRfication)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles,

H13000122987 3
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) e ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION F [} {m !.5” 5' “i‘-
H13000135PLY 3 incomplisnce with Chapter 617, F.S., (Not for Profit '
ARTICLEI _ NAME RIM21 Py
The name of the corporation shati be: 1804 Haiti United Inc. ¢ PHIZ2: 35
ARTICLE IT- _PRINCIPAL QFFICE &Cﬁﬁm . 5 ,w SIATE
Principal gtreet t eddress Mallmgn J' é hs'L ORIDA
495 Northwast 7111 St
AQIE04 —
Miari, Exxids, 33150
ARTICLE QI
The purpuse for which the corporation is organized is:
Flease see attached.
ARTICLE IV mmg_gxmgyf_mc manner in which the directors are elected and appointed:

The method by which the directors of the corporation are elected or appointed will be stated in the hylaws.
ARTICLE ¥ Lmz. OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS

Name and Title: Williamson Injiac, President Narme and Title:Johny Lug, Treasurer
Address: 495 Norhwest 75th St Address: 496 Northwest 75th St
Apt 804 Apt9od -
“Miami, Floriga 33150. Miami, Fiorida 33150
Name and Title:Madigen Jaan, Secretary Name and Title: Johnson Jogeph Director
Address: 495 Nodhweast 75th St Address: 495 Northwest 75th St
_ - Miami, Flofida 33150 _ . Mismi Flosda 33150
Name and Title; Gary Louis-Chades, Director Name and Title;
Address: 495 Northwest 75th St Address:
Apt B04 .
ARTICLE VI _REGISTERED AGENT )
The pame and Florida street address (P.0. Box NOT acceptable) of the registered agent is:
Name:. Williamson Injiac
Address: 435 Northwest T5th St
A1 804 -
Miami. FL 33612

ARTICLE VIT _ INCORPORATOR
The pame and address of the Incorporator is:

Wame: Lacey Fuell, Leqalzcom.com, Inc.
-Address: 101 N, Brand Bivd,
11th Flgor

Glendale, GA 91203

'cmhazdwwmmofpmmﬁrhmwmnmﬁamwgmdmﬂm
bt deﬁequMmregWWmdwmmhMmparhy

&=l 2ol
Date

Required Signature of Registered Agent WillAMSON Injiac

b ﬂocumﬂudqﬂirmﬂudthefamnmdwnmmlmmw any false.informsation subniited in & document
artreent of Stite co dégree felomy o3 provided for in £817.158, F.5.

Tl | b/21/2013
L7 Reguired Sighature of Incorporalor |, v Legaicom com, ic. Date
HI13000B357Y 5
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Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
1804 Haiti United Inc.

" Said organization is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and -+~
scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations
that qualify as:exempt organizations under the section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue,
Code, or mrrespondlng section of any future. federal tax code. The' busingss activity for said
organization is as follows: Collect money in US to build hospita! in Haiti for both chiidren
and adults

No.part.of the net eamings of this.organization shall inure:to the benefit-of, or be
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or.other privite persons; except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered 1o pay.reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments-and distributions in furtherance of the purposes $et forth.
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporatior: shall be the' carrying on'of’
pmpaganda or otherwise atlempnng 1o influence legislation, and this corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate-for public office.
Notwithstanding eny other provision of this document, the cotporation shall not carry-on any
other activities.not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation:exempt: from federal
income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Cede, or the corresponding
section of any. fuiure federal tax:code, or (b) by-a corporalion,: cantributions to which are.
deductible under section 170(c) (2) of the Intermal Revenue Code, or the. corrcspondmg
, sectlon of any | ﬁmn'c federal tax. code. e . _

Upon the dissolution of this corporatxon assets remaining shall be distributed for one

OF MIOTC SXEMPp! PUIPOSES within the meaning; of Section 50}(¢) (3) of the Intérnal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section ofany future federal tax code, or'shall be distributed to the
federal government, orto a state or local govemment, for a public purpose. Any-such assets’
not so disposed of shall be dlsposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in
which the principal office of the orgamzauon is-then located, exclusively for such purpases

or to such organization or organizations, s said Court shall determine; which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes.

H13000135968 3



